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Diamond Williams 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 

Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:57 AM 

Lisa Bennett; 'rturnerl02@cR.rr.com'; 'dsmith32897@cfl.rr.corn'; 'RashptalO@aol.corn'; 
'millicentmallon@earlhlink.net'; 'utilitywnsultant@yahoo.corn'; 'joesl942@yahoo.corn'; 
'dgreco@utilitytechnicians.com'; 'terry99wi@aol.com'; REILLY.STEVE 
Electronic filing - 080562-WU NOTICE OF WHTHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL Subject: 

Attachments: 080562-WU Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel.docx.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Reillv.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080562-WU 

(850) 488-9330 

In re: Request for approval of amendment to connectiodtransfer sheets, increase in returned 
check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation 
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems, 
Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
F a :  (850) 488-4491 
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In re: Request for approval of amendment 
to connectiodtransfer sheets, increase in 
returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase 
in meter installation charges, and imposition 
of new tap& fee, in Marion County, by East 
Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

I 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 080562-WU 

Filed: October 6,201 1 

NOTICE OF WETHD RAWAL OF CO UNSEC 

Office of Public Counsel rOPC”), Terry Will and Millicent Mallon hereby give their 
joint notice of OPC’s withdrawal of representation of the individual Intervenor ratepayers Terry 
Will and Millicent Mallon. Accordingly, it is hereby requested that copies of all future 
pleadings, motions, notices, discovery and other papers in this proceeding be served on Terry 
Will and Millicent Mallon. 

Respectfully submitted this day of October, 201 1. 

Intervenors Office of Public Counsel 

u’ By: Associate Stephen w Public Counsel 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080562-WU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Withdrawal of 
Counsel has been *shed by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to parties who have provided e- 
mail addresses, on this 6' day df October, 201 l. 

Lisa Bennett, m u i r e  Herbert Hein 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumd Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ibennett@psc.state.fl,us - 

East Maxion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 
G-4225 Miller Road, #190 
Flint, MI 48507-1227 

Rosemary Turner, Widow of 
Earl Turner 
787 NE 130' Court 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
rtumerl02@,cfl.rr.com 

Dennis U. Smith 
1384NE 130thTerrace 
Silver Springs, FL 34488-3533 
dsmW2897@cfl.rr.com 

Kevin Politte 
13075 NE 7th Loop 
Silver Springs, FL 34488-3503 
flashutalO@,aol.com 

Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant 
1645 W. Main Street 
Inverness, FL 34450 
utilitvconsultant@vahoo.com 

Joseph M. Singel 
1215 NE 130thTerrace 
Silver Springs, FL $4488-3556 
joesl942@,vah oo.com 

David and Carol Greco 
1221 NE 130th Terrace 
Silver Springs, FL 34488-3556 
dneco@utiliMechnicians.com 

Associate Public-Counsel 


